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END SEMESTER EXAMINATION _2020

Semester:6th

Subject Code: CT:'611

CONSTRUCTION METHODS
AIYD MACHIII-ERY

Full Marks -70
Time - Three hours

The figures in the margin indicate full marks
for the questions.

Instructions :

l. Questions of PAKI-A are compulsory.

2. Answer all questions from PARI-B.

PART _ A
Marks - 25

1. Choose the correct answer from the options given
below the statement : 1x l0:10

(i) Construction economy is a responsibility
ct-.

'd) Client

(a) Engineers

(c) Bo& (a) and



(ii) Which of the following is a hauling
equipment -.-.- ?

(a) Tractor (b) Bull dozer

(c) Scraper (d) Cranes

(iii) Which one of the following is nor a part of
the compaction process ?

(a) Rolling

(c) Vibration

(b) Tampering

(d) Excavation

(tv) AiI cornpressor is . a device where air
pressure is _.----- .

{a) Above atmospherie pressure

(b) Below atmospheric pressure

(c) Below absolute pressure

(d) Abovs absolute pressurs

\{f,hich of the following is suitable for
earthquakeloading _ _?

{a) Welded joints (b) Riveted joints

joints (di {b} and (e)

(v)

a)



{vi) .- is the pressure relative to the

atmosPheric Pressure'

(a) AtmosPherie Pressure

{b) Gauge Pressure

(c) Absolute Pressure

(d) Atl of the mentioned above

(vii) Which of the following equipnnent is

n€oessary for major Eonstruction project ?

(a) SPecial equiPment

(b) Standard equiPment

(c) All of the above

(d) None of the above

(r,'iii) Which of the foltrowing equipnnent is used

f,or transPorting materials ?

(a) Hauling equiPment

(b) Hoisting equiPment
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(rx) Tenders are invitcd in 
--. 

stage.

(a) pre-tender

(b) post-tender

(c) before acquisition of land

(d) None of the above

(x) Which of the following is not a rnajor

equipment for erecting steel stnrctures ?

(a) Cranes (b) Hoists

(c) Tnick (d) Winches

2. (a) Why temperature of concrete ingredients

should be confolled rvhile doing concreting

in hot weather ? 2

(b) \Mhy delayed setting is necessary in

concreting in cold weather ? 2

(c) What is quality control of conmete ? I

(d) Write two goveming factors for job layout

s0t11D

2



(e) Write the name of two equipments which arc

used in compaction of earth. 2

(0 What is absolute pressure ? 2

Gi Which machine is used in compacting the
surface of road ? i

(h) What is hoisting equipment ? I

(i) S/hat is standard equipment ? 2

PART _ B

Marks-* 45

3" {a} \Yhat is the need for construetion econonry ?

{b} What is construction eeonomy ? What are
ths duties of an engineer and a contractor
with respect to eonsffuction economy ?

1+10:l I

4. S'hy jc,b layout is necessary ? Explain the various
faetors governing the job layout of a construction
projeet. 3+7:10
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